12th March 2025.
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ADDENDUM SET 2

To all Prospective bidders,

REF: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF DRINKING WATER TO KRA NAIROBI
REGION FOR A PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS. (FRAMEWORK CONTRACT)

TENDER NO. KRA/HQS/NCB-026/2024-2025

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the following
clarification/ addendum:

NO.

Tender
Document
reference

Requirement

Clarification

KRA RESPONSE/
ADDENDUM

1.

Page 30

Technical
Specifications

Clause no. 2

Quantity: 20 litres

As discussed during the
pre-bid conference, we
note that the tender
document prescribes a
20ltrs quotation,
However we note that
the market has various
packages for the water
ranging from 18lts,
18.5ltrs all the way to
19.5ltrs. (assuming
one bidder quotes
for 18lirs as 2o0ltrs
while the other
bidder quotes 19.5
liters as 20 Itrs)

Kindly confirm if it will
be possible to prorate
the rate when
evaluating if one
offers 18It rather
than 20ltrs so that the
assumed cost shall be
obtained as per litre cost

Prospective

bidders are hereby
advised that we
require 20 litres
packaging and
pro-rating will not
be allowed.
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Mandatory
requirements

Clause no. 12

Provide
documentary
evidence of credit
factilities of a value
of at least Kshs.1
million (Kenya

We would like KRA to
consider registered
SACCOs being regulated
by SASRA
in the line of credit
offering institution.

Prospective

bidders may
submit letters for
access to a credit
line from SACCOs.
The Authority
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Shillings One reserves the right
Million). Bidders to verify this
to attach a letter before awarding
of access to credit the contract.

lines of at least
Ksh. 1,000,000.00
or above from a
financial

institution licensed
by Central Bank of

Kenya.

( Note: The
documents so
provided may be
verified for
authenticity).

The letter must not
be dated earlier
than 2oth March
2024.

The Addendum form part of the bidding document and is binding to all bidders. All
other terms and conditions of the tender remain the same. You are therefore
required to immediately acknowledge the receipt of this addendum.

Regards,
Rhodah Nzovila
For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management
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